

Our Ref: s18.6.59  
Contact: Anthony Alliston

28 March 2014

Attn: Jocelyn Ullman  
Mitchell Hanlon Consulting  
PO Box 1568  
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Dear Jocelyn

**BINDAREE BEEF - LIVESTOCK PROCESSING INDUSTRY  
LOT 83 DP 753638 – 7307 GWYDIR HIGHWAY, INVERELL  
PROPOSED UPGRADE OF EXISTING FIRE SAFETY MEASURES**

Reference is made to your letter dated 20 March 2014 regarding the proposed upgrade of existing fire safety measures for the livestock processing industry on Lot 83 DP 753638, 7307 Gwydir Highway, Inverell.

Council has reviewed your proposal and concurs with 'Option 3', whereby the operators of the livestock processing industry (Bindaree Beef) and Council enter into an agreement providing for the staged upgrade of the fire safety measures.

In reference to Council's correspondence to the Department of Planning dated 4 September 2013, it is Council's position that the upgrade of fire safety measures to the existing facility can be dealt with outside the scope of the State Significant Development (SSD\_6093) for the rendering and bio-digester plant. Council proposes to follow up this letter with further correspondence in respect to the specific details of the agreement.

If you wish to discuss this further please do not hesitate to contact me on 67288227.

Yours faithfully



**ANTHONY ALLISTON**  
**MANAGER DEVELOPMENT SERVICES**

CC - Andrew Hartcher Planning & Infrastructure  
([Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au))